
From: Gary Duggins
To: Satchell, Colette
Cc: Piotrowski, Elizabeth; BRANTLEY TATE
Subject: Change order (Contingency draw request)
Date: Wednesday, September 23, 2020 11:08:26 AM
Attachments: Copy of INVOICE #1 RUE VENDOMEp.xls

Copy of INVOICE #2 RUE VENDOMEp.xls
Daily reports 4-20.pdf
Daily reports 7-1.pdf
DIP invoice.pdf
DIP, new structure.pdf
DIP, new structure1.pdf
DIP, new structure2.pdf
Green book quotes-Rue.pdf
Structure invoice.pdf
VEC_CHANGE Rue Ven. draft.xls

[ THIS MESSAGE COMES FROM AN EXTERNAL EMAIL - USE CAUTION WHEN
REPLYING AND OPENING LINKS OR ATTACHMENTS ]

Colette,

Please see attached request for contingency draw.

Stay safe.

Thank you

Gary Duggins
V-Engineering and Consulting Corp.
4847 SW. 75th ST.
Miami, Florida 33155
Office phone: (786) 420-5950
Cell phone: (917) 583-9321

EXHIBIT "A"

mailto:gary@veccorp.net
mailto:ColetteSatchell@miamibeachfl.gov
mailto:ElizabethPiotrowski@miamibeachfl.gov
mailto:BRANTLEY@veccorp.net

Invoice

		

		Cash

		Check				LOSADA SURVEY SERVICES INC
900 NW 39 AVE Miami FL33126
MAIL:LOSADASURVEY @ AOL.COM
Office: (786) 413-5822 Fax: (305) 649-1453																		Invoice No.		20-0629

		Credit

		Other

																										INVOICE

						To																		Misc

						Name		V ENGINEERING CONSULTING CORP																Date		6/29/20

						Reference																		Job Order

						Address		RUE VENDOME

						City

						Phone				State

						Qty		Description																Unit Price		TOTAL

								1. Res. all available survey control monuments & Benchmarks.																		$   500

								2.	Layout all catch basins for above mentioned project.																		$   750

								Redline As-built for Duct Bank conflict (2 trips and sketch)																$   250.00		$   250

																										$   - 0

																										$   - 0

																										$   - 0

																										$   - 0

																										$   - 0

																										$   - 0

																								SubTotal		$   1,500

		%				Comments																				$   - 0

																										$   - 0

																								TOTAL		$   1,500

																				Office Use Only

						Please reference the job no. With your payment. Thank you.






Invoice

		

		Cash

		Check				LOSADA SURVEY SERVICES INC
900 NW 39 AVE Miami FL33126
MAIL:LOSADASURVEY @ AOL.COM
Office: (786) 413-5822 Fax: (305) 649-1453																		Invoice No.		20-0707

		Credit

		Other

																										INVOICE

						To																		Misc

						Name		V ENGINEERING CONSULTING CORP																Date		7/7/20

						Reference																		Job Order

						Address		RUE VENDOME

						City

						Phone				State

						Qty		Description																Unit Price		TOTAL

								RE-LAYOUT CATCH BASINS																		$   250

																										$   - 0

																										$   - 0

																										$   - 0

																										$   - 0

																										$   - 0

																										$   - 0

																								SubTotal		$   250

		%				Comments																				$   - 0

																										$   - 0

																								TOTAL		$   250

																				Office Use Only

						Please reference the job no. With your payment. Thank you.
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RCO#001

		

								V ENGINEERING & CONSULTING CORP

								CHANGE ORDER REQUEST

				PROJECT:				Rue Vendome Plaza

				LOCATION				946 Normandy Dr., Miami Beach, FL. 33141

				DESCRIPTION				Cost Breakdown for additional work and materials

				EXTRA WORK				Furnish and install 2 additional drainage structures

								Additional survey services for drainage structure re-layout

										LABOR

				DESCRIPTION										RATE		HOURS		AMOUNT

				SUPERINTENDENT(LEONEL GUADAMUZ)										$   32.45		170		$   5,516.50

				OPERATOR(KIRBY BROWN)										$   32.45		168.5		$   5,467.83

				LABOR(TYREKE SALESMAN)										$   19.62		94.5		$   1,854.09

				LABOR(CLIFFORD T.)										$   19.62		40		$   784.80

				LABOR(ALEX ALVARADO)										$   19.62		31		$   608.22

				LABOR(MANUEL M.)										$   19.62		31		$   608.22

				LABOR(DEJOUR TRACEY)										$   19.62		112.5		$   2,207.25

														TOTAL DIRECT LABOR						$   14,231.44

														15% MARKUP						$   2,134.72

														47.92% LABOR BURDEN						$   6,819.70

														TOTAL LABOR						$   23,185.85

										SERVICES

				DESCRIPTION										RATE		QTY / UNIT		AMOUNT

				Losada Survey Services Inc.										$   1,750.00		1		$   1,750.00

				Tree Removal (live oak)										$   100.00		1		$   100.00

																		$   - 0

																		$   - 0

																		$   - 0

																		$   - 0

																		$   - 0

														SUBTOTAL MATERIAL						$   1,850.00

														MARK UP 10%						$   185.00

																TOTAL SERVICES				$   2,035.00

																PAYMENTS

														TOTAL MATERIAL						$   2,035.00

										MATERIALS

				DESCRIPTION										RATE		QTY / UNIT		AMOUNT

				Un-used PVC Drainage pipe substituted for DIP										$   14.25		92		$   1,311.00

				18" Ductile Iron Pipe reference Core & Main invoice										$   7,226.55		1		$   7,226.55

				Drainage structure type C (S-2A)										$   987.00		1		$   987.00

				Drainage structure type C (S-7A)										$   1,114.00		1		$   1,114.00

																		$   - 0

																		$   - 0

																		$   - 0

																		$   - 0

														SUBTOTAL MATERIALS						$   10,638.55

														MARK UP 10%						$   1,063.86

																TOTAL MATERIALS				$   11,702.40

																PAYMENTS

														TOTAL MATERIAL						$   11,702.40

										EQUIPMENT

				DESCRIPTION										RATE		QTY/WEEKS		AMOUNT

				EXCAVATOR										$   1,450.00		3		$   4,350.00

				LOADER										$   1,852.00		3		$   5,556.00

																		$   - 0

																		$   - 0

																		$   - 0

																		$   - 0

																		$   - 0

																		$   - 0

														SUBTOTAL EQUIPMENT						$   9,906.00

														MARK UP 10%						$   990.60

																TOTAL EQUIPMENT				$   10,896.60

																PAYMENTS

														TOTAL MATERIAL						$   10,896.60

														TOTAL PAYMENT						$   47,819.86
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DESCRIPTION

EXTRA WORK 

32.45$   138

32.45$   136.5

19.62$   90.5

19.62$   20

19.62$   15.5

19.62$   15.5

19.62$   92.5

19.62$   4

13,577.09$   

1,357.71$   

6,506.14$   

21,440.93$   

1,750.00$   1

1,750.00$   

175.00$   

TOTAL SERVICES 1,925.00$   

PAYMENTS 

1,925.00$   

MARK UP 10%

SUBTOTAL MATERIAL

DESCRIPTION RATE

TOTAL MATERIAL

Additional survey services for drainage structure re-layout 

TOTAL DIRECT LABOR

TOTAL LABOR

392.40$   

OPERATOR(KIRBY BROWN) 4,429.43$   

V ENGINEERING & CONSULTING CORP

CHANGE ORDER REQUEST

946 Normandy Dr., Miami Beach, FL. 33141

Rue Vendome PlazaPROJECT:

Furnish and install 2 additional drainage structures

LOCATION

Cost Breakdown for additional work and materials

-$   

-$   

SERVICES

Losada Survey Services Inc.

-$   

1,750.00$   

QTY / UNIT

10% MARKUP

47.92% LABOR BURDEN 

AMOUNT

LABOR(ALEX ALVARADO) 304.11$   

LABOR(MANUEL M.)

LABOR

DESCRIPTION RATE HOURS AMOUNT

LABOR(CLIFFORD T.)

LABOR(TYREKE SALESMAN) 1,775.61$   

SUPERINTENDENT(LEONEL GUADAMUZ) 4,478.10$   

304.11$   

LABOR(DEJOUR TRACEY) 1,814.85$   

LABOR(PHAROH LOVING) 78.48$   

EXHIBIT "A"



7,226.55$   1

987.00$   1

1,114.00$   1

9,327.55$     

932.76$   

TOTAL MATERIALS 10,260.31$   

PAYMENTS 

10,260.31$   

1,450.00$   3

1,852.00$   3

9,906.00$     

990.60$   

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 10,896.60$   

PAYMENTS 

10,896.60$   

TOTAL PAYMENT 44,522.84$   

-$   

-$   

AMOUNT

EXCAVATOR

TOTAL MATERIAL

-$   

SUBTOTAL EQUIPMENT

MARK UP 10%

4,350.00$   

LOADER 5,556.00$   

-$   

TOTAL MATERIAL

EQUIPMENT

DESCRIPTION RATE

18" Ductile Iron Pipe reference Core & Main invoice

QTY/WEEKS

-$   

-$   

MARK UP 10%

SUBTOTAL MATERIALS

Drainage structure type C (S-7A) 1,114.00$   

-$   

MATERIALS

DESCRIPTION RATE QTY / UNIT AMOUNT

7,226.55$   

Drainage structure type C (S-2A) 987.00$   

EXHIBIT "A"




